



— BUREAU OF —
RECLAMATION

Appendix F

References

Draft Environmental Assessment
Dry-Redwater Rural Water Project, Montana
Missouri Basin Region

Mission Statements

The U.S. Department of the Interior protects and manages the Nation's natural resources and cultural heritage; provides scientific and other information about those resources; and honors its trust responsibilities or special commitments to American Indians, Alaska Natives, Native Hawaiians, and affiliated Island Communities.

The mission of the Bureau of Reclamation is to manage, develop, and protect water and related resources in an environmentally and economically sound manner in the interest of the American public.

Appendix F

References

Draft Environmental Assessment
Dry-Redwater Rural Water Project, Montana
Missouri Basin Region

Prepared by

Stantec Consulting Services Inc.

Contract 140R8121D0011, Task Order 140R6023F0015

October 2024

Contents

	Page
Appendix F – References	1

Appendix F – References

Appendix F – References

- Avian Power Line Interaction Committee (APLIC). 2006. Suggested Practices on Power Lines: the State of the Art in 2006. Edison Electric Institute, APLIC, and the California Energy Commission. Washington, D.C. and Sacramento, CA
- Blount, Sarah. 2021. Home Water Use in the United States. National Environmental Education Foundation. Accessed on September 24th, 2024. Available at: <https://www.neefusa.org/story/water/home-water-use-united-states>.
- Boulevard Associates, LLC. 2024. Dry Lake East Energy Center Solar Project. Environmental Assessment.
- Collier, A.J., and M.M. Knetchtel. 1939. The Coal Resources of McCone County, Montana: U.S. Geological Survey Bulletin 905, 77 p.
- Dry-Redwater Regional Water Authority (DRWA). 2023. Predesign Report for Dry-Redwater Regional Water Authority Dawson, Garfield, McCone, and Richland County. Prepared by Interstate Engineering.
- Dry-Redwater Regional Water Authority (DRWA). 2012. Feasibility Investigation/Report for Dry-Redwater Regional Water Authority Dawson, Garfield, McCone, and Richland County. Prepared by Interstate Engineering.
- Great West Engineering. 2021. Musselshell-Judith Rural Water Supply Phase 1 Construction Environmental Assessment. Guidelines on the Environmental Assessment of Road Traffic. GUIDANCE NOTES. (n.d.). Available at: <https://trid.trb.org/View/384900>.
- Gunderson, J. and J. Wheaton. 2020. Coal Resources in Montana: Montana Bureau of Mines and Geology Special Publication 122 Geology of Montana, vol. 2.
- Hyndman, D.W., and R.C. Thomas. 2020. Roadside Geology of Montana: Mountain Press, Missoula, MT, 464 p.
- IEMA. (n.d.). New Iema Guidance: Environmental Assessment of traffic and Movement - July 2023. Available at: <https://www.iema.net/resources/blog/2023/07/12/new-iema-guidance-environmental-assessment-of-traffic-and-movement>.
- International Bottled Water Association. 2021. How much does bottled water cost? International Bottled Water Association. Accessed on September 24th, 2024. Available at: <https://bottledwater.org/how-much-does-bottled-water-cost/>.
- International Joint Commission (IJC). 2023. Poplar River. Accessed February 23, 2024. Available at: ijc.org.

**Dry-Redwater Rural Water Project
Draft Environmental Assessment**

Appendix F – References

- Jensen F.S., and H.D. Varnes. 1964. Geology of the Fort Peck Area, Garfield, McCone, and Valley Counties, Montana: USGS. Professional Paper 414-F, 57 p.
- Manier, D.J., Z.H. Bowen, M.L. Brooks, M.L. Casazza, P.S. Coates, P.A. Deibert, S.E. Hanser, and D.H. Johnson. 2014. Conservation buffer distance estimates for Greater Sage-Grouse—A review: U.S. Geological Survey Open-File Report 2014–1239, 14 p., Available at: <https://dx.doi.org/10.3133/ofr20141239>.
- McEwen Mining Inc. 2022. Visual Resources Supplemental Environmental Report Amended Plan of Operations of the Gold Bar Mine. Environmental Assessment.
- McEwen Mining, Inc. (MMI). 2021. Gold Bar Project Amended Plan of Operations (NVN091037) and Nevada Reclamation Permit Application (0384), Eureka County, Nevada. December 2013, Revised February 2014, Revised December 2015, Revised May 2016, Revised July 2017, Revised October 2017, Revised September 2020, Revised January 2021, Revised November 2021.
- Milk River Watershed Council Canada. 2013. Overview of the Milk River Watershed. Accessed February 23, 2024. Available at: <https://mrwcc.ca/our-watershed/>.
- Milnar, A.C. 1998. Timing and causes of vertebrate extinction across the Cretaceous-Tertiary boundary. In: Grady, M.M., Hutchison, R., McCall, G.J.H., and Rothery, D.A. (eds.) Meteorites: Flux with Time and Impact Effects, Geological Society of London Special Publication 140, pp 247-258.
- Montana Board of Oil and Gas Conservation (MBOGC). 2024. Welcome to the MBOGC's Online Oil and Gas Information System. Accessed July 23, 2024. Available at: <https://bogapps.dnrc.mt.gov/dataminer/>.
- Montana Department of Emergency Services. 2024. Seismic Activity in Montana. Accessed April 2024. Available at: <http://www.des.mt.gov>
- Montana Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ). 2020. Montana Impaired Waters 2020. ArcGIS Feature Layer. Accessed June 3, 2024. Available at: <https://deq.mt.gov/>.
- Montana Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ). 2018. Montana Final 2016 Water Quality Integrated Report. Appendix A: Impaired Waters. Accessed June 5, 2024. Available at: <https://deq.mt.gov/>.
- Montana Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ). 2012. Montana 2012 Final Water Quality Integrated Report. Appendix A: Impaired Waters. Accessed June 5, 2024. Available at: <https://deq.mt.gov/>.
- Montana Department of Fish, Wildlife and Parks (FWP). 2024a. Elk Island Wildlife Management Area (WMA). Accessed April 9, 2024. Available at: <https://myfwp.mt.gov/>.

**Dry-Redwater Rural Water Project
Draft Environmental Assessment**

Appendix F – References

- Montana Department of Fish, Wildlife and Parks (FWP). 2024b. Fox Lake Wildlife Management Area (WMA). Accessed April 9, 2024. Available at: <https://myfwp.mt.gov/>.
- Montana Department of Fish, Wildlife and Parks (FWP). 2024c. Hunt Planner Map. Accessed April 9, 2024. Available at: <https://myfwp.mt.gov/>.
- Montana Department of Fish, Wildlife, and Parks (FWP). 2024. Big Dry Creek. Accessed February 23, 2024. Available at: <http://myfwp.mt.gov/fishMT/waterbody/searchByID?waterBodyID=46494>.
- Montana Department of Fish, Wildlife and Parks (FWP). 2017. Montana’s Fishing Access Sites. Field Guide. Accessed April 9, 2024. Available at: <https://fwp.mt.gov/fish/fishing-access>.
- Montana Department of Fish, Wildlife and Parks (FWP). 2004. Seven Sisters Wildlife Management Area (WMA). Accessed April 9, 2024. Available at: myfwp.mt.gov/getRepositoryFile?objectID=10059.
- Montana Department of Natural Resources and Conservation (DNRC). 2024. State School Trust Lands. Accessed April 9, 2024. Available at: <https://dnrc.mt.gov/TrustLand/>.
- Montana Department of Natural Resources and Conservation (DNRC). 2021. Integrated Water Resources Planning and Management Guide: For Montana Municipalities. 2021.
- Montana Department of Natural Resources and Conservation (DNRC). 2015. Montana State Water Plan.
- Montana Department of Natural Resources and Conservation (DNRC). 2014. Permit to Appropriate Water, number 40E 30064997. Granted November 12, 2014, to the Dry-Redwater Water Authority.
- Montana Department of Natural Resources and Conservation (DNRC). 2013. Environmental Assessment for Routine Actions with Limited Environmental Impact. EA Form R 1/2007. Prepared by Troy Benn for Dry Redwater Regional Water Authority.
- Montana Department of Transportation (MDOT) 2022. 2022 Traffic by Sections Report: On System. July 24, 2023. Montana Department of Transportation. Available at: https://mdt.mt.gov/other/webdata/external/Planning/traffic_reports/TBS_ONSYSTEM.pdf?v=1.
- Montana Ground Water Information Center (GWIC). 2024. Search by County (Zipped). Accessed July 18, 2024. Available at: <https://mbmggwic.mtech.edu/>.
- Montana Natural Heritage Program (MNHP). 2024. Field Guide Ecological Systems. Available at: https://fieldguide.mt.gov/displayes_lclu.aspx.

**Dry-Redwater Rural Water Project
Draft Environmental Assessment**

Appendix F – References

- Montana Natural Heritage Program (MNHP). 2024. Kingdom-Animals. Available at: https://fieldguide.mt.gov/displayes_lclu.aspx.
- Montana Natural Heritage Program and Montana Fish, Wildlife and Parks. 2024. Montana Species of Interest. Accessed June-July 2024. Available at: <https://fwp.mt.gov/conservation/species-of-interest>.
- Montana Natural Heritage Program and Montana Fish, Wildlife and Parks. 2024. Montana Field Guide. Accessed June-July 2024. Available at: <https://fieldguide.mt.gov/default.aspx>.
- Montana State Library Geographic Information. 2024. Montana Gap Analysis - Land Cover. Available at: https://mslservices.mt.gov/geographic_information/data/datalist/datalist_Details.aspx?did=%7BC9D309C9-C1B8-4F34-AD3A-717FEEEE59162%7D.
- Musselshell County. 2017. Montana’s Musselshell River. Accessed 23 February 2024. Available at: <https://musselshellcounty.org/montanas-musselshell-river/>.
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA), National Centers for Environmental Information. 2024a. U.S. Climate Normals 2020: U.S. Climate Normals (1991-2020). Fort Peck Power Plant, MT. Accessed February 22, 2024. Available at: <https://www.ncei.noaa.gov/>.
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA), National Centers for Environmental Information. 2024b. U.S. Climate Normals 2020: U.S. Climate Normals (1991-2020). Sidney, MT. Accessed February 22, 2024. Available at: <https://www.ncei.noaa.gov/>.
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA), National Centers for Environmental Information. 2024c. Global Summary of the Year (GSOY), Version 1. Fort Peck Power Plant, MT. Accessed February 23, 2024. Available at: <https://www.ncei.noaa.gov/>.
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA), National Centers for Environmental Information. 2024d. Global Summary of the Year (GSOY), Version 1. Sidney, MT. Accessed February 23, 2024. Available at: <https://www.ncei.noaa.gov/>.
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA), National Centers for Environmental Information. 2024e. Local Climatology Data (LCD). January 2023 – December 2023. Glendive Dawson Community Airport, MT US. Accessed March 5, 2024. Available at: [noaa.gov](https://www.ncei.noaa.gov/).
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA), National Centers for Environmental Information. 2024f. Local Climatology Data (LCD). January 2023 – December 2023. Jordan Airport, MT US. Accessed March 5, 2024. Available at: [noaa.gov](https://www.ncei.noaa.gov/).

Dry-Redwater Rural Water Project Draft Environmental Assessment

Appendix F – References

- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA), National Centers for Environmental Information. 2024g. Local Climatology Data (LCD). January 2023 – December 2023. Sidney Richland Community Airport, MT US. Accessed March 5, 2024. Available at: noaa.gov.
- Natural Resource Conservation Service (NRCS). 2020. Long Range Strategic Plan: McCone County, Montana. Available at: <https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/>.
- Natural Resource Conservation Service (NRCS). 2019a. Long Range Strategic Plan: Dawson County, Montana. Available at: <https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/>.
- Natural Resource Conservation Service (NRCS). 2019b. Long Range Strategic Plan: Garfield County, Montana. Available at: <https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/>.
- Natural Resource Conservation Service (NRCS). 2019c. Long Range Strategic Plan: Richland County, Montana. Available at: <https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/>.
- ShaleXP. 2024a. Oil & Gas Activity in Dawson County, MT. Accessed July 24, 2024. Available at: shalexp.com.
- ShaleXP. 2024b. Oil & Gas Activity in Garfield County, MT. Accessed July 24, 2024. Available at: shalexp.com.
- ShaleXP. 2024c. Oil & Gas Activity in McCone County, MT. Accessed July 24, 2024. Available at: shalexp.com.
- ShaleXP. 2024d. Oil & Gas Activity in Richland County, MT. Accessed July 24, 2024. Available at: shalexp.com.
- Stantec Consulting Services. 2023. Crooked Creek and Musselshell Breaks Travel Management Area. Travel Management Plan and Environmental Assessment.
- State of California. (n.d.). Visual impact assessment (via) for projects on State Highway System. Visual Impact Assessment (VIA) for Projects on State Highway System | Caltrans. Available at: <https://dot.ca.gov/programs/design/lap-visual-impact-assessment>
- Stickney, M.C. 2020 Earthquakes and Seismographic Monitoring in Montana: Montana Bureau of Mines and Geology Special Publication, Geology of Montana, vol. 2, Special Topics.
- University of Montana. 2022. Ecological Mapping, Monitoring and Analysis. Available at: https://mslservices.mt.gov/Geographic_Information/Data/DataList/datalist_Details.aspx?did=%7bf57e92f5-a3fa-45b2-9de8-0ba46bbb2d46%7d.
- U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE), Omaha District. 2019. 2018 Report: Water Quality Conditions in the Missouri River Mainstem System. Prepared by the Water Quality Unit,

**Dry-Redwater Rural Water Project
Draft Environmental Assessment**

Appendix F – References

- Water Control and Water Quality Section, Hydrologic Engineering Branch, Engineering Division.
- U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE). 2008. Fort Peck Dam/Fort Peck Lake Master Plan with Integrated Programmatic Environmental Assessment. Available at: <https://usace.contentdm.oclc.org/digital/collection/p16021coll7/id/90/>.
- U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE), Omaha District. 2007. Water Quality Special Report: Water Quality Conditions Monitored at the USACE' Fort Peck Project in Montana During the 3-Year Period 2004 through 2006. Prepared by the Water Quality Unit, Water Control and Water Quality Section, Hydrologic Engineering Branch, Engineering Division.
- U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE), Northwestern Division. 2006. Missouri River Basin Reservoir System, Master Water Control Manual, Missouri River Basin.
- U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE), Northwestern Division. 2004. Missouri River Master Water Control Manual Review and Update, Final Environmental Impact Statement.
- U.S. Bureau of Land Management (BLM). 2024a. Montana-Dakotas Recreation Activities. Accessed April 9, 2024. Available at: <https://www.blm.gov/programs/recreation/recreation-programs/montana-dakotas>.
- U.S. Bureau of Land Management (BLM). 2024b. Seven Blackfoot WSA. Accessed April 9, 2024. Available at: <https://www.blm.gov/programs/national-conservation-lands/montana-dakotas/seven-blackfoot-wsa>.
- U.S. Bureau of Land Management (BLM). 2024. Dry Lake East Energy Center Solar Project Environmental Assessment. Southern Nevada District, Las Vegas Field Office.
- U.S. Bureau of Land Management (BLM). 2022. BLM Montana-Dakotas Recreation Sites 2021 Point. Accessed April 9, 2024. Available at: <https://gbp-blm-egis.hub.arcgis.com/datasets/BLM-EGIS:blm-montana-dakotas-recreation-sites-2021-point/about>.
- U.S. Bureau of Land Management (BLM). 2019. Revised Analysis of the Management Situation. Lewistown Field Office Resource Management Plan Revision & Environmental Impact Statement. Lewistown, Montana.
- U.S. Bureau of Land Management (BLM). 2016. The Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976, as amended. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Land Management, Office of Public Affairs, Washington, DC. 106 pp.
- U.S. Bureau of Land Management (BLM). 2015. Miles City Field Office Approved Resource Management Plan.

**Dry-Redwater Rural Water Project
Draft Environmental Assessment**

Appendix F – References

- U.S. Bureau of Land Management (BLM). 2011. Visual Resource Inventory. U.S. Department of the Interior, BLM Battle Mountain, Nevada District Office. April 2011.
- U.S. Bureau of Land Management (BLM). 1986. Visual Resource Contrast Rating. BLM Manual Handbook 8431-1. United States Department of the Interior, Bureau of Land Management. January 1986.
- U.S. Bureau of Reclamation and Montana Department of Natural Resources and Conservation. 2021. Missouri Headwaters Basin Study. Technical Memorandum Number: ENV-2020-081. August 2021.
- U.S. Census Bureau, 2022a. Median Household Income in the Past 12 Months (in 2022 Inflation-Adjusted Dollars). American Community Survey, ACS 5-Year Estimates Data Profiles, Table B19013, 2022. Accessed on March 28, 2024. Available at: <https://data.census.gov/table/ACSDP1Y2022.B19013?q=population&moe=false>.
- U.S. Census Bureau, 2022b. "Selected Economic Characteristics." American Community Survey, ACS 5-Year Estimates Data Profiles, Table DP03, 2022. Accessed March 28, 2024. Available at: <https://data.census.gov/table/ACSDP1Y2022.DP03?q=population&moe=false>.
- U.S. Census Bureau, 2022c. "Selected Housing Characteristics." American Community Survey, ACS 5-Year Estimates Data Profiles, Table DP04, 2022. Accessed March 28, 2024. Available at: <https://data.census.gov/table/ACSDP1Y2022.DP04?q=population&moe=false>.
- U.S. Census Bureau, 2022d. "ACS Demographic and Housing Estimates." American Community Survey, ACS 5-Year Estimates Data Profiles, Table DP05, 2022. Accessed March 28, 2024. Available at: <https://data.census.gov/table/ACSDP1Y2022.DP05?q=population&moe=false>.
- U.S. Census Bureau. 2022e. Poverty Status in the past 12 Months American Community Survey, ACS 5-Year Estimates Data Profiles, Table S1701, 2022. Available at: <https://data.census.gov/table/ACSDP1Y2022.S1701?q=population&moe=false>. Accessed on March 28, 2024.
- U.S. Census Bureau, 2022f. Explore Census Data. U.S. Census Bureau Profiles. Accessed March 28, 2024. Available at: <https://data.census.gov/profile>.
- U.S. Department of Agriculture NASS, 2022. "Farms, Land in Farms, Value of Land and Buildings, and Land Use: 2022 and 2017." U.S. Census of Agriculture. Accessed June 17th, 2024. Available at: https://www.nass.usda.gov/Publications/AgCensus/2022/Full_Report/Volume_1,_Chapter_2_County_Level/Montana/st30_2_008_008.pdf.

**Dry-Redwater Rural Water Project
Draft Environmental Assessment**

Appendix F – References

- U.S. Energy Information Administration (EIA). 2024a. Natural gas explained. Accessed July 24, 2024. Available at: <https://www.eia.gov/energyexplained/natural-gas/>.
- U.S. Energy Information Administration (EIA). 2024b. Oil and petroleum products explained. Accessed July 24, 2024. Available at: <https://www.eia.gov/energyexplained/oil-and-petroleum-products/oil-and-the-environment.php>.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). 2024. Safe Drinking Water Information System (SDWIS) Federal Reporting Services. MT Drinking Water Branch. Accessed May 9, 2024. Available at: <https://www.epa.gov/ground-water-and-drinking-water/safe-drinking-water-information-system-sdwis-federal-reporting>.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (U.S. EPA). 2024. Greenhouse Gas Inventory Data Explorer. Accessed July 23, 2024. Available at: <https://cfpub.epa.gov/ghgdata/inventoryexplorer/>.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (U.S. EPA). 2023. 2022 Greenhouse Gas Emissions from Large Facilities. Accessed July 23, 2024. Available at: <https://ghgdata.epa.gov/>.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (U.S. EPA). 2009. Fact Sheet: Introduction to Clean Water Act (CWA) Section 303(d) Impaired Waters Lists. Prepared by the USEPA Office of Water. Accessed June 5, 2024. Available at: P1008DPU.PDF (epa.gov).
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS). 2024. Charles M. Russell National Wildlife Refuge. Accessed April 9, 2024. Available at: <https://www.fws.gov/refuge/charles-m-russell>.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS). 2024. National Wetlands Inventory website. Available at: <https://www.fws.gov/program/national-wetlands-inventory>.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS). 2024. Species Accounts. Accessed June-July 2024. Available at: <https://www.fws.gov/species>.
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2024a. USGS Surface-Water Annual Statistics for the Nation: Cains Coulee at Glendive MT. Accessed May 6, 2024. Available at: <https://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis>.
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2024b. USGS Surface-Water Annual Statistics for the Nation: Cow Creek Tributary near Vida MT. Accessed May 6, 2024. Available at: <https://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis>.
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2024c. USGS Surface-Water Annual Statistics for the Nation: Flatwillow Creek near Mosby MT. Accessed May 6, 2024. Available at: <https://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis>.

**Dry-Redwater Rural Water Project
Draft Environmental Assessment**

Appendix F – References

- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2024d. USGS Surface-Water Annual Statistics for the Nation: Missouri River near Culbertson MT. Accessed May 6, 2024. Available at: <https://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis>.
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2024e. USGS Surface-Water Annual Statistics for the Nation: Missouri River near Wolf Point MT. Accessed May 6, 2024. Available at: <https://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis>.
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2024f. USGS Surface-Water Annual Statistics for the Nation: Musselshell River at Mosby MT. Accessed May 6, 2024. Available at: <https://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis>.
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2024g. USGS Surface-Water Annual Statistics for the Nation: Redwater River at Circle MT. Accessed May 6, 2024. Available at: <https://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis>.
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2024h. USGS Surface-Water Annual Statistics for the Nation: Yellowstone River at Glendive, MT. Accessed May 6, 2024. Available at: <https://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis>.
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2024i. USGS Surface-Water Annual Statistics for the Nation: Yellowstone River Fish Bypass Channel nr Intake MT. Accessed May 6, 2024. Available at: <https://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis>.
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2024j. USGS Surface-Water Annual Statistics for the Nation: Yellowstone River near Sidney MT. Accessed May 6, 2024. Available at: <https://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis>.
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2024k. USGS Water-Quality Data for the Nation: Missouri R at E Frazer Pump Plant nr Frazer MT. Turbidity. Accessed June 5, 2024. Available at: <https://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis>.
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2024l. USGS Water-Quality Data for the Nation: Missouri River near Wolf Point MT. Redox potential, specific conductance, dissolved oxygen, pH, fDOM, relative fChl, relative fPC, turbidity. Accessed June 5, 2024. Available at: <https://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis>.
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2024m. USGS Water-Quality Data for the Nation: Missouri River near Wolf Point MT. Suspended sediment discharge. Accessed June 5, 2024. Available at: <https://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis>.
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2024n. USGS Water-Quality Data for the Nation: Missouri River near Wolf Point MT. Temperature. Accessed June 5, 2024. Available at: <https://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis>.

**Dry-Redwater Rural Water Project
Draft Environmental Assessment**

Appendix F – References

- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2017. Quaternary Fault and Fold Database of the United States
Available at: [usgs.gov](https://www.usgs.gov/).
- U.S. National Park Service (NPS). 2024. Lewis and Clark National Historic Trail. Accessed April 9,
2024. Available at: <https://www.nps.gov/lecl/index.htm>.
- U.S. National Park Service (NPS). 2024. Yellowstone River. Accessed 6 May 2024. Available at:
[nps.gov](https://www.nps.gov/).
- Visit Glendive. 2024. Hollecker Lake (Dawson County Public Works). Accessed April 9, 2024.
Available at: <https://www.visitglendive.com/>.
- Visit Montana. 2024a. Devils Creek Campground (A.C.E Campground). Accessed April 9, 2024.
Available at: [visitmt.com](https://www.visitmt.com/).
- Visit Montana. 2024b. Hell Creek State Park. Accessed April 9, 2024. Available at: [visitmt.com](https://www.visitmt.com/).
- Visit Montana. 2024c. McGuire Creek Campground (A.C.E Campground). Accessed April 9, 2024.
Available at: [visitmt.com](https://www.visitmt.com/).
- Visit Montana. 2024d. Nelson Creek Campground (A.C.E Campground). Accessed April 9, 2024.
Available at: [visitmt.com](https://www.visitmt.com/).
- Whitlock C, W. Cross, B. Maxwell, N. Silverman, A.A. Wade. 2017. 2017 Montana Climate
Assessment. Bozeman and Missoula MT: Montana State University and University of
Montana, Montana Institute on Ecosystems. 318 p. doi:10.15788/m2ww8w.
- Wild Montana. 2024. Wilderness Study Areas (WSA). Accessed April 9, 2024. Available at:
<https://wildmontana.org/public-lands-101/wilderness-study-areas/>.